
5•Ste 
17 Storm**, 20i4090 
P1emos 
FW 3rd n a p  fiat. Sa Strum tor.  • 201447684, 

Please d o t  register 

P u n k  you 

Tessa Craig 
Plano:orb Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 4546 

From: Oros. Edwin/ 
fent: lb Seleuber 20: . Ter O n  Tessa 
S u b l e t  NI n e n  4 au. ha barium ..rua 2014/4768/P 

Heft 

In reference b the above application. 'do  not wish to a g e d  to the application but on d e  basis of 
idonnallon enalleble to m e '  recomMend that any approval that rnIgM be granted be subject to the 
lobstAng cots: 

Cambodian and associated aaMties at Me development, audible beyond the boundary of the 
elle should not be carried out Other than between the hours or ONO • 1800hrs Mondays to Ender 
and 0800-  13001es on Sawnlays and at no other Ilmse. Including Sundays end PubdelBenk 
Holidays. unless otnefu-se aweed with the Environmental Health Odom 

At 15565 21 days era), t o m e  commencement el any Me works. a l  occupiers surrounding the site 
should be notified in vineng of he nature and duration ot worm to be undertaken. The name and 

SNOB of a person readoutse  ler the site works should be made evaanble for enetanett 
and complaints lot the entire &radon of me marks and updates of work shotikl be provider, 
regubrly. M y  complaints should ne properly addressed a s  quickly a s  possible 

II you have any queries. Meese do not hesitate to bunted me. 

Regards 

Edward Davis 

Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Embalmed 
London Borough al Camden 

Telephone: 
Mobile: 

( W i t t e  and 
Masa 



Lemke WC1 al NO 

Please consider the environment belote printsng !his 


